Od: 1
Komu:

Datum: 16. zafi 2021 11:56
Pfedmét: RE: Objednavka 2021-99-00308

Cear Bex Dpy 79821423 kT

Dobry den,
Potvrzujeme pfijeti a zadani Vasi objednavky &. 2021-99-00308 v plné vysi.

S pozdravem,

Senior Supply Chain Specialist'
Biopharma

Merck

Merck spol. s ro. | Na Hrebenech I, 1718/10 | 140 00 Praha 4 | Czech Republic

Zavaznou informaci naleznete nz

Mandatory information can be foi

Informace o ochrané soukromi: Spoleénost Merck spol. s r.o. v rAmci své &innosti zpracovavé osobni Udaje fyzickych osob.
Podrobné informace tykajici se ochrany osobnich Gdajd ve smyslu €. 13 a 14 GDPR véetné& Vagich prav naleznete zde.

From:

Sent: Thursday. September 16. 2021 11:37 AM
To:

Subject: Objednavka 2021-99-00308

[WARNING - EXTERNAL EMAIL] Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the sender of
this email. If you are unsure please click the button "Report suspicious email"

Dobry den,
chtél bych objednat LP Erbitux podle pfiloZzeného objedndvkového formuléfe.

Cislo objednavky FN Motol: 2021-99-00308

Prosim o potvrzeni pfijeti objedndvky do emailu ve formé& p¥ilozeného pdf. V potvrzeni, prosim,
vzdy uddvejte nase Cislo objednavky.

Dékuji,



Nemocnicni Iékarna FN Motol
\/ [lvalht RA Praha & 150NNA

-- Upozorneni: Neni-li v teto zprave vyslovne uvedeno jinak, ma tato e-mailova zprava nebo jeji
prilohy pouze informativni charakter. Tato zprava ani jeji prilohy v zadnem ohledu FN Motol k
nicemu nezavazuji. Text teto zpravy nebo jejich priloh neni navrhem na uzavreni smlouvy, ani
prijetim pripadneho navrhu na uzavreni smlouvy, ani jinym pravnim jednanim smerujicim k uzavreni
Jakekoliv smlouvy a nezakiada predsmiuvni odpovednost FN Motol.

Disclaimer: If not expressly stated otherwise, this e-mail message (including any attached files) is
intended purely for informatory purposes and does not represent a binding agreement on the part of
Motol University Hospital. The text of this message and its attachments cannot be considered as a
proposal to conclude a contract, nor the acceptance of a proposal to conclude a contract, nor any
other legal act leading to concluding any contract; nor does it create any pre-contractual liability on
the part of Motol University Hospital.

This message and any attachment are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not copy this message or attachment or disclose the contents to any other person. If you have received this transmission
in error, please notify the senderimmediately and delete the message and any attachment from your system. Merck KGaA, Darmstadt,
Germany and any of its subsidiaries do not accept liability for any omissions or errors in this message which may arise as a result of E-Mail-
transmission or for damages resulting from any unauthorized changes of the content of this message and any attachment thereto. Merck
KGaA, Darmstadt, Germany and any of its subsidiaries do not guarantee that this message is free of viruses and does not accept liability for
any damages caused by any virus transmitted therewith.



Objednavka €. 2021-99-00308

Dodavatel:

Merck spol. s r.o.

Na Hifebenech 11 1718/10
140 00 Praha 4

ICO 18626971

Pro potfebu Iékdrny objedndvam:

Erbitux 20ml

Dne: 16.9.2021

Odbératel:

Fakultni nemocnice v Motole, Nemocni¢ni 1ékdrna -
Oddéleni centralni pfipravy cytostatik

V Uvalu 84

150 06 Praha 5

ICO 00064203



